
IDEA WRITTEN ADMINISTRATIVE COMPLAINT 
NUMBER 14-47 

 
Name of the school system:   
 
Green County Schools  
 
Description of the violation: 
 
Greene County Schools failed to provide informed consent for testing after parent requested 
testing in writing.  
Greene County Schools failed to provide prior written notice after parent had requested testing 
in writing.  
Greene County Schools failed to provide notice of procedural safeguards (parent rights) after 
parent had requested testing in writing. 
 
Description of the law or regulation determined to have been violated:  
 
34 C.F.R. §300.300 (a) Parental consent  
34 C.F.R. §300.503 Prior notice by the public agency (a) (1) 
34 C.F.R. §300.504 (a) (1) Procedural safeguards notice 
 
Corrective measures ordered by the department: 
 
Greene County Schools must schedule training regarding: 
34 C.F.R. §300.300 (a) Parental consent  
34 C.F.R. §300.503 Prior notice by the public agency (a) (1) 
34 C.F.R. §300. 504 (a) (1) Procedural safeguards notice 
as mandated by the IDEA, to the appropriate staff of Greene County Schools.  
 
Final determination of the department:  
 
The Department will monitor for compliance to the corrective action plan.  
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 


